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United States Atonic Energy Commission
P. O. Box E
Cak Ridge, Tennessee "

Attention: Isotopes Division

Gentlemen: *

We would like to obtain a thorium user permit so that we may have a por-
'

tion of the ThS which is now in the possession of Dr. Leo Brewer, Depart-
ment of Chemistry and Chemical Engineering, University of California, ;

Berkeley h, California, transferred i o us by him. j

We would appreciate your advising us as to the proper procedure to follow
so that we can make this transfer as quickly as we can comply with your

iregulations.

Yours very truly,
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E. A. Gentry /
Personnel Manager /
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